Title: Neighborhood House of Milwaukee, Inc. Collection

Reference Code: Mss-0969

Inclusive Dates: 1966 — 1999

Quantity: 000.03 cu. ft.

Location: Sm Mss

Abstract: Father Reinhart Gutmann established an Episcopal City Mission on N. 27" Street in
1945 as a social center for children on Milwaukee’s West Side. The organization became
Neighborhood House in 1950, and as it grew, it added a nursery school. In 1967, Neighborhood
House moved to its current location at 2819 W. Richardson Place. In 1993, the organization
began providing literacy services to recent immigrants, primarily from Southeast Asia and

Africa.

Scope and Content: The collection consists of two campaign booklets and several issues of
Neighborhood House newsletters.

Access and Use: No restrictions

Language: English



